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Kevin Dean

From: Baylee Rhea <baylee.rhea@crossvilletn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 3:02 PM
To: 'Greg Taylor II'; kevin.dean@crossvilletn.gov
Subject: RE: Canary Dr Annexation 

Mr. Taylor, 
 
We have received your request. We will begin the process. This process typically takes around 3-4 months from start to 
finish.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Greg Taylor II <greg@glgmanagement.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 2:23 PM 
To: baylee.rhea@crossvilletn.gov; kevin.dean@crossvilletn.gov 
Subject: Canary Dr Annexa�on  
 
Dear City of Crossville, 
 
I, Gregory A. Taylor II, am the property owner of Tax Map: 112L, Parcel 019.00, Canary Dr, Lot 1212. I am reques�ng to 
annex this property into the City of Crossville. 
 
Upon annexa�on, I am reques�ng sewer and water services for this property. 
 
 
I intend to build a house on this site and live there in the future.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Gregory A. Taylor II  
 
1958 E. 42nd St 
Lorain, OH 44055 
 
440-452-8115 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 


